

# EMS Technical Advisory Committee

Friday, May 27, 2005 8:30 AM MEDIC EMS Lower Level Conference Room 1204 E High Street Davenport

Meeting called by: Decker Ploehn

Notetaker: Linda Devlin

Attendees: Decker Ploehn, Denny Coon, Brian Panke, Scott Roenfeldt, Jamie Temple,

Mike Hayward, Gerry Voelliger, Ross Bergen, Steve Wearth, Dennis Conard, Linda Frederiksen, Brian Jacobsen, Dave Kelly, Orville Randolph, Phil Redington, Andrea Bladel, Terry Nixon, Ray Wierson, Mark Frese, Denny

Kern.

# **Agenda topics**

Call to Order

Decker Ploehn called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.

Introductions

Everyone in attendance introduced themselves.

Minutes of the 4-29-05 Meeting

Minutes of the previous meeting were approved with some amendments.

Resource Inventory

Nothing to Report.

#### Homeland Security Report

Ross Bergen – A letter was sent explaining the concerns over the regions and planners, no official response has been received yet. Homeland Security Grant information is almost ready to be submitted. July 19<sup>th</sup> exercise, all injects are in. There was a meeting with all PIOs and discussion of JIC (Joint Information Center). Ross was contacted by Don Swearinger, head of security at North Park Mall, disaster exercise at the Mall is being looked at, and community participation is being looked into.

#### Full Scale Exercise for Scott County

Discussion about communication between PIO's during a disaster was had. A plan on a way to connect PIO's will be discussed further. Linda Frederiksen –the MCI RV Alexis visit was earlier this month, would like to plan a visit to LDV possibly June 1<sup>st</sup> or June 6<sup>th</sup>. Gerry Voelliger – First concept on vehicle show vehicle would be over budget. A new design has been submitted to reduce cost and should give everything needed in the vehicle. Mike Hayward – First Watch – Funding Requests includes three data pieces, each Hospital and the County. "Real time" reported information is needed, the counties data is not "real time". Recommendation to drop county portion Community Health Care would be a good replacement for the County, to give "real time" data.

# CDC and HRSA Report – I & Q

Larry Barker – Gave update – Grant guidance is in at the state level for the CDC and HRSA Grants. Last week the BOH had a public hearing on the Isolation and Quarantine Ordinance. No outside comment from the public. Now Goes to BOS for three readings. HRSA - Dave Kelly reported down 7% on grant funds – Hospitals are not spending Grant Money. June 22<sup>nd</sup> is Regional Surge Drill for Hospitals. Denny Coon - Regional planners along Iowa quarters scheduled meetings on cross boarders issues, was Minnesota to Missouri boarder now splitting regions, Clinton to Missouri being the southern boarder, Clinton to Minnesota as Northern group. Groups to Meet June 7<sup>th</sup> at SCAC. Reps are being invited from EMA public health, regional planner and Hospital systems. Region 6 – Bonnie Smith meeting with Administrative team to go over reassessment tool in the afternoon of June 7th.

#### SCEMSA Report

Brian Jacobsen – Received SCRA Grant, did not receive any funds from RDA. Training Grant reimbursements, good return. Other items discussed were, Service applications and CQI Policy through the Bureau of EMS, Transport Agreement Contingency Plans and working on spending plan for the HRSA - BT grant. System provider get-together is being planned.

#### **Quality Management Report**

Jamie Temple not at meeting, but met last week with Genesis trauma committee and presented the yearly stats on trauma alerts and performances in all county service areas. The committee was pleased with the data received. Data to be available to everyone to view.

#### SC Fire Chief's Report

Scott Roenfeldt – Issues talked about at the meeting were....Only one outstanding for the Mutual Aid Agreement. IMAC getting out to the Cities. Riverboat Grant Status, part of grant back in November from the Bettendorf boat and talked about how money will be spent. Fire School update, QC Fire Marshals association, have appointed someone to attend meetings. Blue Grass water fights, for Blue Grass Days, and EMS picnic were talked about. Next meeting in Princeton 28<sup>th</sup> of July. Ross Bergen talked about Craig Estep formally from Homeland Security, now a planner for Emergency Off Site Response, was introduced at the meeting.

## **EICCD Report**

Steve Wearth – Planning for Fall Fire Training.

## Hospital Report

Dave Kelly – (Genesis) JCHO Accreditation done, no more announced inspections. No Drill event for Bix because of July 19<sup>th</sup> event, it will cover evaluations and training for this year. Andrea Bladel – County and Medics, please pick up your back boards and head boards, they are accumulating mainly at the West Campus. Andrea completed child passenger safety seat course and now can check car seats. Magnet site survey is at the end of June. State of Iowa trauma co-coordinator position closed. Now have a new level for MI alerts, fastest is 23 minutes from door to Cath Lab.

#### Law Enforcement Report

Chief Bladel – Consolidated dispatch received regional funds for \$150,000. Dennis Conard - Homeland security, had money available for law enforcement for jurisdictions of less than 30,000 populations (rural) and Scott County received \$12,000.

#### Other Items of Interest

Denny Coon – TAC outing – the only 12:00pm game is July 7<sup>th</sup>. A night game was thought to be a better time. Wednesday July 27<sup>th</sup>, will be the tentative date, Denny will check on Suites.

	Next Meeting Date 6-24-05
	Adjourn
Meeting adjourned at 9:26	ā a.m.